Police Headguarters,
Detroit Road,
Glenrothes,
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KY6 2RJ

Tel: +44 (0)1592 418888
Fax: +44 (0)1592 418444

Email: force.exec @fife.police.uk

Peter M Wiison QPM LL.B

i Chief Constable
glélr -\;I;é:t,\g:ir;o%:?r,ace, Your Ref:
Ei?er?l i%?gﬂ cISlLNLE’ Our Ref: PMW/MB
Date: 22" March, 2004

Dear Mr. Minogue,

Parthenon Marbles and other Grecian Artefacts

| refer to previous correspondence, and in particular to my letter of 24" February. In that letter | advised you
that | was arranging for an assessment to be made of the information provided by you.

| now write to advise you that following this assessment, a report was provided to the Area Procurator Fiscal
which included your letter and background material based upon the CD content.

The Area Procurator Fiscal has now responded advising inter alia that it appears ‘that no criminal act can be
proved and there are therefore no grounds to investigate the matter further.” On the basis of this guidance | do
not intend to allocate further investigative resources from Fife Constabulary.

In light of the publicity given to the submission of your file, | feel it appropriate that | also apprise Lord Elgin of
this turn of events. | am therefore copying this letter to him.

Yours sincerely,
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Peter M. Wilson,
Chief Constable
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